j

UMUC

DATE: May 25, 2017
TO: All Prospective Proposers
FROM: Amy Kisloski

Director, Technology Procurement
301-985-7707

Alicia Klein
Assistant Director, Technology Procurement
301-985-7223

RE: Solicitation # 91513 — Mobile Marketing Services: Short Codes and Short
Message Services (“SMS”)
Addendum #2 dated 5/25/2017

The following amends the above-referenced Solicitation documents. Receipt of this
addendum is to be acknowledged by completing the enclosed "Acknowledgement of
Receipt of Addenda Form” and including it in the Proposal.

A. For clarification, UMUC will consider Technical Proposals that include exceptions
to the terms and conditions in its Professional Services Contract contained in
Appendix C (pp. 27-42) of the Solicitation documents. Acceptance by UMUC of a
Technical Proposal does not constitute acceptance of any detailed exception.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA FORM
Solicitation: UMUC Solicitation #91513 — Mobile Marketing Services: Short Codes and
Short Messaging Services (“SMS”)
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL DUE DATE: Thursday, June 1, 2017 at 2:00 PM ET

NAME OF PROPOSER:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA

The undersigned, hereby acknowledges the receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum No. 1 dated _ 5/23/17
Addendum No. __ 2 dated _ 5/25/17
Addendum No. dated
Addendum No. dated
Addendum No. dated

As stated in the solicitation documents, this form is included in our Technical Proposal.

Signature

Name Printed

Title
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